



# Mayasa Al-Sowaidi

Assistant Professor

Main department: Management and Marketing

Email: malsowaidi@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

## BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Mayasa Al Sowaidi is an assistant professor of Management in the College of Business Administration at the University of Bahrain. Before being appointed as a faculty member in 2014, Mayasa worked for almost 14 years at Information Technology Directorate at Central Bank of Bahrain. Mayasa earned her PhD degree in Management at Grenoble Ecole de Management( France) her Thesis Title' Dissertation: An Examination of the Relationship Between Emotional Intelligence and Leadership, and Organizational Effectiveness of Non-Profit Organizations in the Kingdom of Bahrain' in 2019 and She Completed her MBA at New York Institute of Technology (NYIT) -Bahrain in 2013.

## EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- |      |   |
|------|---|
| 2019 | Doctorate, Business administration, Administration Programs, GRENOBLE ECOLE DE MANAGMENTGRENOBLE ECOLE DE MANAGMENT, France |
| 2017 | Master, Business administration, Management, GRENOBLE ECOLE DE MANAGMENTGRENOBLE ECOLE DE MANAGMENT, France                 |
| 2013 | Master, Business administration, Administration Programs, New York Institute of Technology, United States of America        |
| 2002 | Diploma, Business administration, Administration Programs, University of Bahrain, Bahrain                                   |
| 2000 | Bachelor, Sciences, Mathematics, University of Bahrain, Bahrain   |

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Academic experience

Since 2020 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

### Other professional experience

- |             |   |
|-------------|---|
| 2010 - 2014 | Superintendent of IT Planning and development, Central Bank of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| 2008 - 2010 | Senior Business Analyst, Central Bank of Bahrain (CBB), Bahrain                 |
| 2007 - 2008 | System Analyst, Central Bank of Bahrain (CBB), Bahrain                          |
| 2000 - 2007 | Programmer, Central Bank of Bahrain (CBB), Bahrain                              |